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THIS IS NOT AN ORDER                                       DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED:  April 16, 2019 
 

 
ITB CLOSING DATE AND TIME:  2:00 p.m. on April 23, 2019 (No Change) 
ITB PUBLIC BID OPENING DATE AND TIME:  2:15 p.m. on April 23, 2019 (No Change) 
 
This amendment answers questions asked by a potential bidder as of April 15, 2019. This 
amendment is for informational purposes only and need not be returned to the State. 
 
1. Question: I wanted to confirm what the expected service area for these restrooms would be. If 
we were the low bidder would we be expected to provide restrooms and service for say 
Anchorage? or Tok, Delta, etc.? Or would there be an award for each general area? One price 
might be fine for one area, and not for another. 
 
    Response: Please refer to paragraphs 30, Method of Award, and 31, Contractor Selection  
    Process, within the ITB. All responsive and responsible bidders will be awarded a contract;  
    when Forestry needs services they will contact those closest to the incident first that have the  
    necessary assets; and a contractor is not required to accept an order from Forestry. So if the  
    request is for an order in Delta, and you were unable to support it, you can refuse the order. 
 
2. Question: On page 2 of 2 of the ITB under Line Items, it is unclear how to fill this out. What 
information are you looking for here: Quantity? Is this how many units we have available? Unit? 
Is this Regular vs Handicap? Unit Cost? Is this daily? Monthly? Unit replacement value? Or does 
this area not need to be filled out by the bidder? 
 
    Response: This area does not need to be completed by the bidder. Please complete and  
    submit the BID SCHEDULE, REVISION 2 attached to Amendment 2 to this ITB. 
 
3. Question: The only reference to "damages" are mentioned in the event there is inclement 
weather. Does the responsibility of damages, vandalism, theft, etc. fall on the provider? We see 
no area for which a replacement value is requested, say in the event, for example, a unit is 
burned down. 
 
    Response: Per paragraph 5 on page 21 of the ITB, in case of inclement weather the  
    contractor will be responsible for securing the unit and repairing any damages.  
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    Claims for damages not caused by inclement weather, vandalism, etc. will be handled per  
    Chapter 11, Contractor and Employee Property Claims, of the Division of Forestry (DOF)  
    Alaska Incident Business Management Handbook (AIBMH). A copy of the current Chapter 11  
    is attached to this amendment for reference use only.  
 
4. Reminder: Bids must be submitted on the BID SCHEDULE, REVISION 2 attached to 
Amendment 2 to this ITB. A copy of the BID SCHEDULE, REVISION 2 can be downloaded from 
either the State of Alaska Online Public Notice website or IRIS Vendor Self Service (VSS) portal 
or can be provided upon request to the DNR Procurement Office. Bids must be received within 
the DNR Procurement Office no later than the Deadline for Responses. 
 
5. This amendment is for informational purposes only and need not be returned to the state. 
 

 
 

   SIGNED COPY ON FILE 
   Jim Sonnier 
   Procurement Specialist III 
   Phone:  (907) 269-8687 
   TDD:    (907) 269-8411 
   FAX:    (907) 269-8909 
   EMAIL:  dnr.ssd.procurement@alaska.gov 
 
ATTACHMENT: 
 
1. DOF/AIBMH, Chapter 11, Contractor and Employee Property Claims (4 pages) 
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